APPENDIX A

Nick Wheeler

From: Legal Licensing

Sent: 05 August 2016 0852

Te: Nick Wheeler

Subject: FW: Hackney & Private Hire consultation
Categories: Consultation i
From: (mailto: s

Sent: 06 August 2018 (7:31

To: Legal Licensing
Subject: Hackney & Private Hire consultation

Firstly I'd like to thank legal and Nick Wheeler, for giving the drivers of Halton feedback and
Information from the meeting, at which | represented the Market/Morrisons Hackneys | don't think
in the last 12 yrs of my holding a badge has this been done, wanting an opinion from ourselves!
Extending the age limits on our vehicles can only be a positive move due to Increased competition
now from outside the borough, currently it's an uphill struggle for all the drivers in the borough with
overheads soaring, and with the resilience and reliability of new vehicles at present it seems a
totally unnecessary expense having to replace a perfactly good vehicle. Also with regards to
wheelchair accessible vehicles, again it's vital the lifespan of these is taken away and laft to the
testing station as to their roadworthiness, as currently this borough is losing these vehicles at an
unsustainable rate, due to drivers having spent vast amount buying them again maintaining these
vehicles at a phenomenal cost, then, as their useful life in the borough comes to an end replacing
them with a very much cheaper to run and maintain carl

From a personal point of view with regards to doorEigifs | really don't see‘any ham as long as our
yeliow half moon badges ara retained and certainly on the firm advertising sticker the words
emboldened such like "NOT BOOKED, NOT INSURED"

Not being a fan of run flat tyres In this Job I'm really not for this as it WILL encourage drivers to
abusa the 50 mile limit advised on these

| DO hape the term "wheslchair accessible vehicle” can now replace the term *purpose built
vehicle™ as these current sald "purpose built® vehicles are in a dsfinite decline with few remaining
being replaced with the new 7 seat vehicles already accepted in Liverpooi.

Again thanking you 2ll for your time to give us much needed feedback.

Yours falthfully



Nick Wheeler
W

From: — _
Semt: 03 August 2016 20:56
To: Legal Licensing

Ce: Nick Wheeler
Subject: Licensing Consultation
Categories: Consultation

Note 1

1 think that all private hirc and hackney vehicles licensed by HBC should be required to have a taxi meter
fitted, with rates set by HBC . This would evoid all confusion.

Note2 .

The addition of run flat tyres would not present & problem.

Regarding tools to change spare wheel, I don't think a rule is necessary, as you must be a complete idiof to
go out on the road without them.,

Note 3

Advertising on private hire vehicles licensed by HBC should not be allowed, as the public see them as taxis
»and are known to just get in these vehicles when they are parked around the town without prebooking. 1
alsothinkthatmmentsyshmof}m{:doorsignsmdplmshouldbesntapped,leaving just the rear plate
on the vehicle.

Note 4

I do not believe any changes in vehicle age would benefit the public of halton. The standard of vehicles
licensed by HBC is of a very high standard, and it would be a backward step to increase the age linit.

Regards iR



Nick Wheeler

M

From; in fo JillEEE——c—
Sent 03 August 2016 11:59

To; Nick Wheeler

Subject: Re: Taxd Licensing Policy
Categories: Consultation

Hi Nick.

Thank you for sending over the email with the detail,
Thave a few points I would like to comment on if that's ok.

1,

-

Keepingthecmrentmhﬁmumageﬂ)tvelﬁclmbutinmeaseﬂaemaxﬁnumagefm
saloon, estaie vehicles or MSVs to 10 years with no maximum age for all other
vehicles (wheel chair vehicles )

2.Iﬂﬁnkaﬂtaxisinﬂ:isboughshnuldhaveamximeterpﬁvatehiremdﬂackmymsplittmiﬁ'sand
stop these fhir caleulator data heads.

It's confusing for customers and it would stop taxi companies in Halton putting tariffs up and down
which I think would make it hard on the trade,

Asataxidrivm’notaoperatoriftheﬁwlgoeeupandtheOperatordmpsihepxiceofﬂlefairit'sus
thatloaeoutIthinktoputamdboﬂﬂsweshouldjusthmwhntfhecomdlsayfhmwa'yoncison
alevel playing field.

3. My opinion is that every car/cab should have a spare tyre or space saver the foams a waste of
time.

Sent from my iPhone
On 2 Aug 2016, at 14:42, Nick Wheeler <Nick, Wheeler@halton gov.uk> wrote:
Hi A

As promised, | have attached a copy of the Taxi Licensing palicy consultation.

if you have any comments on any of the topics please let me know what you would
like o keep or change with the reason for your comments.

The consultation period ends in 2 weeks time.
Nick Wheeler
Taxi Enforcement Officer

Halton Borough Council
Municipal Bullding, Kingsway, Widnes, Chashire, WAB 7QF
T: 0151 5116475

E: nick.wheeler@halton.gov.uk




Nick Wheeler
m

From: s P RED
Sent; 01 August 2016 22:21

To: Legal Licensing

= Nick Wheeler

Suhject: Vehicle Licencing Conditions
Categoriex: Consultation

Dear Sir/ Madam,

It Is [ess than twalve months ( 4th September 2015 ) ainca the last Consultation into changes to the Hackney Carriage
and Private Hire Conditions of Licensing, | find this on it's own most peculiar.

Following the mesting of the Tax] Consultative Group (tax| forum) held on 14th July 2018 it was dacided fo stert a
consultation periad regarding cartaln policy/eonditions for the licensing of both hackney carriagas and private hire
vehicles, All submisslons on any of the topics ralsed in this consultation are fo be considered by the Authority.

1. On the Maximum Age restrictions on vehidies..... | belleve this shouid remain unchanged. The current Age of
vehloles in the Licencing Conditions have ensured for many years now that the quality of the flest within Hafon s of
the highest standards. Extending the Iife of vehidles will Iower the standard of the fleet and tha Pubiic of Halton have
come fo expect the highest standards.

2. Private Hire Vehigle Condltions. (5) Taximeters should remain unchanged, this has protected all members of
the Public for many years against unscrupulous drivers who may and would take advantage of certain unaware
members of the Public by overcharging for any given distance travelled if Calendared Meters were not fitied.

3. Condition 3.5 Spare Wheels should remain, all manufacturers offer a spare wheel either as standard or as an
Gption when purchasing the vehicle. Botles of sealant or run flat tyres do not cover all puncture, blowout sifuations
and may leave the vehicle sither dangerous or unusable without & spare whesl,

4. Advertisements on Private Hire Vehicies would only Jead to unauthorised and fllegal, uninsured Public Hiring's
instead of legal pre-bookings through an operator.

5. It has always been a demand of drivers from the Runcom side of the river for many years that we have a test
centre, most Councll areas have a cholee of Test Centres for cholce. cosl, prefarence, availabiity, yet we have
mairtained a monapoly situation with only one Test Centre, We really do nesd an additional Tasting Centre within
Runcom.

€. 2 (1) The age of first licence shoukd be no more than five yoars old when first licensed by Halton Borough Counei.
This should remain unchanged...

There are paople within the Tax Trade who would like to change many of the Licencing conditions without Good
aor Reasonable reasons. | am asking that the current Canditions remain unchanged as they have served us well, this
is reflacted by the high standard of the current fieet.

Yours Sincerely

e ——
-n



Nick Wheeler
M

From: A <SS
Sent: 07 August 2016 21;23

To: Legal Licensing; Nick Wheeler
Subject: Consultation

Catagaries: Consultation

L:Taximeters In Private Hire Yehicles

I think ALL Private hire in the Barough of Halton should have a Taximeter with the same Tarriff as Hackney
as set by Halton Borough Council,

So there will be no (Send me a Private Hire Vehicle, Because They're Cheaper).

2:The Use of Run Flat Tyres as an alternative to a Spare Wheel/Space-Saver

[ think you shouid only license a vehicle with a Spare Wheel or a Space-Saver, not Run Flat, Then the
person buying the vehicle knows what he needs|

3: Operator Door Signs

I think the Private Hire Sign provided by the Coundll... Not Pre Booked - Not Insured is enough. No
Advertising on Private Hire Plegset

4:Vehicle Age Policy

Saloon, Estate or MSV Keep Age coming on at no more than FIVE years. and Extend end date by TWO
years. (so 10 years old)

MPY Cant be more than NINE yrs old when first licenced and licensed to FIFTEEN yrs

Purpose Bullt Hackney Cant be more than NINE yrsold when first licenced and licensed to TWENTY yrs
old

Fi the Inve made to these vebicles... Drivers will be

to recoup the MASSIVE outloy!

LY
aEmnaay
R




RN BOROUGH COUNCK.
Please state what you would like to t:hange ('or keep_} and provide yourheason
| We. Kesp ON —op of U N
N . ‘ -
S Wl T ON TonT A PR (U
MATS D waod do o teokel B Befanl,

- ¥ 7o N P £
THE MoT 1S Saqfiag (1S farF0R iRpoSe

Please provide your llcence number SSD g ol HCv _l

Fuli Name




“Drwers. e For & srantrion . /é ACT&
Lk

Mil Svps Exvente> To Tyes 3 CARS
Aax Lads  Exrended Ay T0yes

7 19 Exrendep, o Same b itr Jous

A The Aeove Avee o The Bubmapes veaeg Dz,
o The Cbﬂdpmx%)M‘Cﬁf%qg FznA csumef Al . <o T
FBicang, OF o



